

The original Window, dating from the 14th Century, was damaged by Air Raid Bombs on Oct 13th 1940 and Oct 27th 1940. The present Window was restored in 1948 by MARTIN TRAVERS It is made up of some of the glass from the original window (shaded yellow): some 15th Century glass given by the Salmon d family (uncoloured): and some new glass (shaded pink). The Blue presentation of the Crucifixion is believed to be of Flemish origin and of late 15th century.

The Windows on the N.and S. Walls of the Chancel are also part of the 1948 restoration, the initials and dates appearing are those of the Cheyney family.